Abdul Rehman

From: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(SIMRAN) <info@iec-indulge.com>
Sent: 23 February 2024 19:44

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar

Subject: RE: Aj Kitchen Boughtout Requirement

Dear Sir,

Please find below our best price for your required item :
1. Sirman Fryer (Model : Eldorado 8) @ 18,500/- Each (Available)
+ Packing + Freight + GST
For remaining items, share proper details.
BR

Simran
7011950881

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Sent: 22 February 2024 20:45

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: Aj Kitchen Boughtout Requirement
Hi

Request you to kindly share the Quote for the below mentioned models. Request you to kindly share the quote by tomorrow 1°* Half as the requirement is very urgent and we need to close this on priority.

SR.NO. DESCRIPTION OVERALL SIZE\QTY| Make Model

BO - 01|Single Basket Deep Fat Fryer ( Table Model )| 270 x 420x 360 | 2 | SIRMAN |ELDORADO 8
BO - 18|Hand Sink HACCP Standard| 1 |Salva Brand

FO -06 |Cup Rinser Standard 1 [Bought Out

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman
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